[ % STURGEON PUBLIC SCHOOLS

Information Report]

DATE: August 23, 2023
TO: Board of Trustees
FROM: Shawna Warren, Superintendent
ORIGINATOR: Jonathan Konrad, Deputy Superintendent, Education Services
GOVERNANCE POLICY: Policy 700 - Superintendent of Schools
ADDITIONAL REFERENCE: Education Act
AP703 - Summer Staff Learning Centres
Assurance Domain - Student Growth and Achievement
SUBJECT: Summer School Enrolment Summary
PURPOSE:

For information.
BACKGROUND:

Summer School education is important programming to provide for students the opportunity to lighten
their course load during the year, retake and improve on academic results, or expand their skills and
understanding. In Summer 2023, the Division saw the highest number of students enrolled for
summer school with the highest number of completions seen in three years. Teachers and staff
continue to work diligently to provide excellent and accessible education for students during the
summer months.

Summer or Term 4 Student Enrolment

Year Enrolled Completed
2022-2023 335 322
2021-2022 244 240
2020-2021 319 281

Administration is prepared to respond to questions at the August 23, 2023, Public Board meeting.
ATTACHMENT(S):

Not applicable.


https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4587
https://kings-printer.alberta.ca/1266.cfm?page=E00P3.cfm&leg_type=Acts&isbncln=9780779843374
https://www.sturgeon.ab.ca/board/procedures/4655

